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1, E/oi.:e Q, }/Uf5+ , hereby resign as Pff_’é}dé’ﬂ\/—

(Title)

o Arts and Crafis Coml?wnr/v /‘o/ucﬂllona/gm/rcc‘s Inc.

(Name of Corporation)

a corporation organized under the laws of the State of ]C / G CJ a

and affirm that the corporation has been notified in writing of the resignation.
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(Signature of resigning officer/di
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January 21, 1997

TO: Arts & Crafts Community Educational Services, Inc. Board of Directors

FROM: Eloise R. Hur:s-s‘c(cﬁ’"'J

RE: Resignation from Office of President of the Board and from the Board of
Directors, Arts & Crafts Community Educational Services, Inc.

Effective January 21st, 1997, 2:30pm, I hereby resign as President of the Board

of Directors, and from the Board of Arts & Crafts Community Educational Services

Inc. This resignation is duly presented at the January 21st, 1997 meeting of

the Board of Directors. Copies are being forwarded to Patricia Fosnaught, Vice-

President of the Board, Arts & Crafts Community Educational Services Inc. and

to the Florida Secretary of State, Corporate Records Office.
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